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0r D Kirby 
The Surgery
Nevins Rd 
Letchworth 
Herts 

Dear Dr Kirby 

Park H Cf _-wGRO-C1.6g 
GRO-C

I did a 6 months review of this haernophi.l.iac. His general health 
has been good, he has had no; weight" loss, fevers or sweets. 
His bleeding has been very mild, just 2 bleeds since August.He 

is youth training with British Airways. He lives with his grand- 
mother. His weight was steady at 47.5.kg. His mouth was clear. 
He had some lymphadenopathy on his right. ' axill.a, left exill, 

and right cervical re.,gion. He had no hepatospelnon€eca.LyaCa€ sl.i:i -
va:aculaar and respiratory systems were €-aormal, He has some 3 .irr.it.--
atio'n with his right elbow and has an old synovectorry of the 
right knee. He therefore seems how to have developed a ly€rphad-
enopethy which may be a manifestation of his HIV positivity .1 
have checked his CMV,. Epstein Barr virus, toxic: piasma:'and Vdrl 
state. He remains well though and we will review him in three 
months  time.

Yours, sincerely 

GRO-C 

Paul Roderick MRCP 
Registrar 
Haemophilia Centre
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